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HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD 

 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: March 14, 2013 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – March 21, 2013) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Gerald Slatin, Director Purchasing, Grade 121E, $2,967.52 bi weekly, in the Division of Central Purchasing, 
effective March 4, 2013. 
 
Jeanne Humston, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $19.782 hourly, in the Division of Building Inspection, 
effective March 11, 2013. 
 
PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Jimmy Ross, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management, 
effective March 3, 2013. 
 
COUNCIL LEAVE 
 
Tara Gentry, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, in the Division of Building Inspection, ninety day Council leave, 
effective March 6, 2013. 
 
CORRECTION TO RESOLUTION 104-2013 
 
William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance, Grade 211E, $4,423.08 bi weekly, in the Department of Finance, 
effective March 7, 2013. 


